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pragant.

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, THURSDAY, AUGUST 20, 1970
2:08 P.M.
: ppyies
{("he following proceedings occur in opén court,
all defendants, counsel; and jurors present:}
THE COURT: All parties, counsel and jurors ave

You may continue, Mr. Buglliosi.
MR. KANAREX: May I have, ax to this withess, the

 objactions a& to immateriality and irrelevancy?

THE COURT: Yes, you may.

MR. FANAREK: Thank You, your Honor.

MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Homor, I have hexe a photograph of
a female Cauvcasian. ‘

| May it be marked people 's maxt in oxder?

People ta 1067 '
JFHE COURT: 106 for identification.
MR. BUGLIOSI: I i'xava anothe:’é plmfﬁograph, irour Honor .

May it be markad as People 'z 107 for

> . « 5 . ) . ) ] ‘(

idantification? '
THE COURT: It will be so marked.

| JERRY JOE DE ROSA,

the witnems on the stand at the time &f the noon recess,

resumed the stand and tegtified furthexr am follows:
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DIRECT BEXAMINATION (CONTINUED)
BY BR. BUGLIOSI:

o . Q  Did you enter the living room of the Tats
- residence?

A Yen, Y did.
Q What did you obsexve when you eniesred the

living xoom?

‘:' : i A Iobmerved ... . blocking the doorway.

e , MR. BUGLIOSI: A}l right., Before you go.any further.
e I have x photograph here, your Honor, of two
Y| suitcases. |
H May it be marked people 's 108 for

108ia . | identificatlon?
. : 1 | THE COWRT: It will be go marked.
Q BY MR, BUGLIOSI: Were thare any things, or was

"1 there anything, near the suitcases? |
v A Yau,there wam,
i Q What was that?
18. |} A A pair of glamses.
:: q I show you People!s 108 for identification.

“a -

Do you know what is shown in that photograph?
A Yes. '

21 }

st ;"

22 | .
i 9 These are the suitcaseées and the pair of glasses

 that wers blocking the dooyrway. , ,
(The photograph i® shown to the Court.)
MR. BUGLIOSL; & Is i:h_is pPhotograph a falr and

| 23
24

® =

% ¥
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A

accurate representation of the way the sultcases and the
giasaas looked at the tiwe you saw them?

A
Q
&

in the living room.

BN : 71}

Yesn, it is. _
What is the next thing that yvou obsexrved?
I observed a mxle and a female Caucasian, hodies,
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11-1 ,| @  Did they appear to be dead?

2 | A Yes, they did. |
' | 3 { Q I show you People's 87 for identification,

¢ | Ao you know what is shown on that photograph?
5 | | A This is the female that was in the living
5 | vaom. | |

g 7 Q The one that appeared to be dead?

s} ' A The one that appeared to be dead, yes.

) 9 " @ Iz this photograph & fair and accurate repre-

10 seﬁt&iioﬁ of the way the female looked when you saw her
1 | dead in the living room? ’

12 A Yes, it is. | |
) 3| . Q I showyouPecple's 106 for {dentification,
.: 1 | do you know what is shown in that photograph?
15 A Yes, thisg iz the same female who appeared to
15 | be dead in the living rpom.
| 'R The siime female as depicted in People's 87
18 | for idenﬁification?
v A Yés,
e om | G Is People's 106 for identificatfon a fuir
; 21 and accurate representation .of the way the female looked?
22 A Yes, it is.
2 THE COURT: May I see that?
% ' (Exhibit handed to the Court.)
O % | BY MR, BUGLIOBI:
| % | Q@ I show you Pecple's 107 for idemtification,
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11-2 | do you know what is shown in that photograph?
A This 13 p pleture of the male that: WB.I in ‘the

} living room that appaa:ed to be dead.

s | Q Is this a fair and aacurate representation of
5 | the way the male looked? ‘
s | A ' Yes. ‘ A
s ° @ | Q Now, you will notice that People's 106, and
g | 87 and People s 107 all show & rope.
) 9 pid you see a rope at the scene?
10 S Yes, I did.
1| ) Wag the rope attached or connected to the bodies
i | of the female and male whom you found dead in the living o
_ 3 | zoom? | |
" 6 | - A Yes, it was.
15 . Q In what fashion?
s 1 A It wag around their necks, aftached at one

;| end to the female and the other end to the male.

B ) Q The xope was axound both of their necks?
| A Yes, 1t WA

¢ 20 | . Q The same xopel

; & " A Yes.

) 2 | Q I direct your attention to People's 106 for

.| idemtiffcation -~ 107 for identification, and, specifically, |
2« | what sppears to be a towel sround the meck of the male. |
. ‘ 95 Is that a towel? '

% A Yes, it is.
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Q Wag & towel around the male's neck or face
when you arrived at the gcene? 4

A Yes, it wds at the Ljim,

) Covering his whols face?

A Yes, :!.t:waa, 'ye_s.,

THE COURT: Hay 1 Bee thaﬂ? . X

| . (Exhibitianded to the Court.)
BY MR. BUGLIOSI: ot G

Q I show you People's 14 for identificatiom,
do you know what is shown in that photograph, B:Li‘? |

A This is & plcture of the living zroom and the
loft above the living Toom.

Q  This is the living xoom in wh;ch you found the
mele and female lying dead on the flvoxr, is that correct?

A That's correct.
Did you go up to the loft?
Yes, 1 did.
~ Was there snything up there?
There wasg nothing up theve.
You did not recover anything from up there?
Nothing at sll.

R Ix this photograph, People's 14 for identifi~
cation, a fair and accurate representation of the way the
loft and ladder looked at the time you entered the
residence for the fivat time?,

A Yes, it is.

> O O PO
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19

Q I take it you found blood in the vicinity of
the male and female, ig that correct?

A Yeks |

] pid you find blood anywhere else on the

| premimes?

A There were traces of blood leading through &
hallway and on the rear dooxr of .the master bedroom,
" q 1 show you People s 11 for identification,

do you know what is shorwn in that photograph?

A This i# the mastex bedroom of the house and . |
this depicty the xear door to the bedroom with the blood -
on the door. S . ,
The door was open‘aav' lhm in the pic;uté. ;
when I #rrived. LT

Q This door that is shown in this photogrsph,
is this the door that leads to the swimming pool of the
Tate residence? |

A Yes, it is.

Q‘ The back door of the master bedroom?
A Yes. '

Q Sharem Tate's bedroon?

A Yen.

MR. FITZOERALD: Objected o, your Homor, it calls

for a conclusion, |
MR. BUGLIOSI: It has already been identified as

Sharon Tate's bedroom.
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~ MR. FITZGERALD: Well, then, don't ask this witness
that question.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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Q Now, the blood that You are .::jeferrinq to on the

| deox, is that around the doox knob, in that general
 vicinity? S ‘

A Yeas, it is. . '
MR. BUGLIOSI: I have here amother photograph, ‘your

- Honor, depicting the bottom of the door with some blood

spattaxings. , ‘
| May it be mixked Peoplels next in order?
THEE COURT: 109 for identification.
MR. STOVITZ: Ix that a small photograph,
Mr,: Bugliomi?
MR, .Bmos:: Pardon me?
MR, STOVITZ: Is that a mmall photograph?
MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes. |
Q I show you People ‘s BExhibit 109 for

16 | _idnntiﬁ&caﬁon. :

Do you krow what is shown in that photograph?
A Thin is the dooxway, the front dooxway, of the
ta#a house, with blood on the trashhold and the area argund

the threshhold.

Q Is thix a falr and accurate repressntation of
tha way it looked when you arrived on the scene?

A Yes, it is.

Q Going back to Peaople's 11l for identification,
im this a-fair and accurate rspresentation of the way the
bedroom and door looksd with the exception of the fact that

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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{ brick around the walkway,

‘the Tate residence when you arxived?

| #ront of the house?

the door was open? o
A That is correct, Yos. ' ‘
Q‘ Othexwise it looks tha way it lodked when you '
arrived at the scetie; 1s that correct? |
A Yes, that is correct, |

MR. BUGLIOST: - I bave here, your Honor, anothern
Photogragh. It looks 1like it iB the entranceway of the

May it be marked Pecple's 110 for identifit -~
‘cation?

THE COURT: It WEll be mo marked.

MR. RUGLIOSI: R I show you People's 110 for
identification,

Do you know what ig shown in that photograph?
A Yex,

This is the entrance to the Tate house.
Thexe is a flagstone entry walkway. It has blood on the
VAogy P pener s

e IN that a fair and accurate representation of
the way it looked when you aprived?
¥ Yas, it 13,“:

Q Incidentally, was there any light on in front of

A There was a porch Light on, yes,
Q Where was the porch Light in relation to the

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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A By the front doox.

MR. BUGLIOSI: I have another photograph, your Honer,
showing the f£ront door of the Tate residence.

May it be marked People 's 111 for
identification?

THE COTRT: It will be mo marked,

MR. BUGLIOSI: Q I show you People's 11l fox
identification.

Do you know what is shown in that photograph?

A Yes, '

The front door of the Tate house with the front
porch ligh’t on in the front, and the front area of the
house. | __ ;

Q You say the light is on :l.ﬁ the phctograph?

A | Yeg. ' o ‘ ' ,

Q Is thiz the way 1t looked when you mivnd at
the scene? ' |
' A Yas, it is.

MR. BUGLIOSI: I have anothar photograph her,a; Youxr
Honor, showing the interior portion of the residence.

1

May it be marked as People's 112 for
identification?
THE COURT: by, will b:e /KO mkeds PGOPIQ'E 1120
MR, BUGLIOSI: Q I sbow you People !s 112 for
identification. '

Do you know what is shown in that photograph?
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5‘ the way it looked when you arrived at the scane?

photograph depicting the inkarior of the residence: again. <
[ a differeht portien of the vesidence.

. cation? : B I “F s
10 o L

m o}

. xoom above whers the male and female hodias were in tha

18

A Shigs is the dining room as it is seden off the
entry hall of the Tate residernce.
Q . Is that a fair and accurate representation of

A ves, it is.’ )
m. BUGLIOSI: I have heyxe, Your Honor, another

" May it ba warked Peopie's 113 for ideni‘.iﬂ- N

THE COURT: 1t Will be mo warked. , )
MR. BUGLIOSI: -Q I show you People 's" 113 :!or‘
identification.
What is shown in that photograph?

A This is the loft above ~- or in the living

living room.
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12a-1 | { Q = Does that photograph show the way it looked
| when you arxrived at the scene?

|
o A

ol Q In addition to the light near the entranceway

Yex, it does.

s | of the Tate vesidence, did you observe any other lights
| on at the premises?
A There wag some Christmas lights on & split

r 70
g 4 rail fence,
T . Q@  Were they on?
- ': ' Yes, they wers..
‘u MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Hoiwr, I have here a photograph
1» | Bhowing a split rail fence.
13 May it be marked as People's 114 for
@ .y | identification? |
. 114' ré | TE COURT: Tt will be ao marked.
16 BY MR. BUGLIOSI: S .
. :_ , Q I ghm; ym’Péwi&'s 114 for identification. |
N Do you know what 1s shown in thap photograph?
w1 A Yes. o e
5 ‘,20: } , This 1is the split rail femce around the front
o1 of the Tate house that has Christmasg Iights attached to
- 22 the fence, B o
- Q  Now, you can't determine from this photograph
9 whether the lights are on at the time thege photographs
@ 25 were taken, can you?
% A No,I cannot.

11 ]
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12a-2 ;| ' Q But ,éo,u say that .when, you arrived at the

.-‘ © .3 | scene the Christmag lights were on?
3 A Yes, they wexe.
4 g And they were intertwined on the gplit rail
s | fence; ig that correct? |
6 A That is correct.
« 1. MR. BUGLIOSI: I have énother photograph here

8 | wshowing a portion of the outside of the Tate regidence,

9 | your Honox.

w | May it be marked People's 115 for identification?
o THE COURT: It will be so marked. |
» [ BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
- B g L show you People's 115 for identification.
. o Do ‘you know what 48 shown in that photograph?
5 A This is the rear door of the master bedroom

16 | of the Take house.
1 | Q The rear dopx that is shown, the inside of the
18 redr door that is shown in People's 11 for identification? |

1 | _ A Yes. _
® 0 | This would be the dtixtai.de of that door.
. 21 | ] Looking at the_ﬁpdi: from what divection?
2 | A This would be from the varetaker's house im
Cm | g e t
) # ) (Pause.) o = .
. % - ) Well, looking from‘ the caretaker's house

% | towaxrd the Tate rg&q_énce! ',‘
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128-3 1 | A . Yes,

A

. 5 fa} You notice that there is a light on on the
] : ALt

3 putgide of the S;E;;t door. Was that light on when you

e | arrived at the prewlses?

5 8 A Yeﬁg it Wa:‘o
6 | q I take it that you entered the master bedroom;
- 7 | is that correct? |

8 | A That is correct.

| Did you notice any telephone in the bedroom?
10 4 Yes, there was a telephone.
i It was by the bed on a night stand.

B Was there more than one telephone?

Q
A
n @ Where was it located?
A
Q
A

Not in the bedroom.

1 | ) Wag the receiver on the hook in the master
16 | bedroom? |
v | A Yes, it was.
B Q Did you eventually exit the Tate residence?
1 A Yes.
. 0 | (21 Dild you then proceed to the caretaker's house

‘2t { 4n the redr?

23 A Yes.
2 R What happened when you got back there, 1f
2¢ | anything? .

® | A Officer Whisenhunt went to the rear of the

% | caretaker's houge angd #gmd ’ﬁrds == up the fromf

=

o
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A " Ag I approsched the ;E:Eont door of ‘the care-
taker's home, I observed & male Caucasian sitting in the
1iving room on a couch.

Q .
A
Q
A

2

of murdex?

A
Q

caretakexr's house?

A

Q
A
Q

hm;
Q

& blue shirt or a blue towel, or something on & sofa.

blue item?
A

. He was sitting right on that item:

s

What is the next thing that happened?

1 pleced this male Caucasgian under arrest.
Is that William Garretson?

Yes, it {s. _

Did you place him undey arrest for guspicion

Yes.
Were there any dogs in the vieinilty of the

Yes, there was.

Did they bark as you approached?

Yes, they did.

Showing you Pecple's 23 for identification.
Do you know what 18 gshown in that photograph?
Yes.

This is the Iiving room avea of the caretaker's|

Directing your attention to s'mt:hing blue,

Where waa Mr. Garretson in relation to that
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| the caretaker's house, the patlo area.

| the scene?

" house,

At the time t‘haf: you ﬁiaced him under arresat?

Yes. -

> o |

Q I show you People's 20 for identiFication,
Do you know what is shown in that phqtograph?.
‘A Thig is the walkway that would be In front of

Q@  Is that the way it looked when you srrived at

A Yes, it is. ' |
x] I show you féopla' ¥ 21 for identi{fication.

Do you know what is shown in that photograph?
A Yes. This is the couch that Mr. Gar:etzton.wu

Q Ig that the way it looked when you arrived at

A Yes, it 1=.
Q I show you Péeople's 22 for identification,
Do you know what is shown in that photograph?
A This 18 also the living room of the caretaker's

Q And ig that the way it looked when you arrived
at the scene?
A Yes.
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Q

You indicated that when you arrived at the

scene you met Winifred Chapman and some young lad?

A
Q

™at 's correct.

That sventually you saw Mr. Garretson and

placed him under acrest?

A :

Q

That 's correct.
In addition to the youny lad and Mrs. Chapman

and Garratson Aaid you f£ind any other persons alive on the

Proamigen?

A
Q

None .
After you placed Mr. Garretson under arrest aid

you transport him anywhere?

» O p» O b

Q

Yes, T did.

Whexe 4id you take him?

I took him to West Los Angeles Police station.
You took him inte custody?

Yex, I did.

As you vwere leaving the premises you bad to

approach the gate, ix that correci?

A
Q
A
Q
A

That ' correct.

¥as the gata closed as you approached it?

The gate im closeds it closes autommtically.
Did you momehoW opem kthe gate?

T activated x huti;on on the insids of the gate - -

to apen the gats.
MR. BUGLIOBI» Your Homor, I have l:gsra a‘pbotuqn:h; :
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| showing a button next to some gtone. May it be marked

Paople 's next in oxder, Pecple's 116 for ldentification?

THE COURT: It will ba so markasd,

141 BY MR. BUGLIOSI: I show you Peopla's 116 for
identification, sir, do you know what iz shoyn in that
photograph?

A Yen, this ia the button that T acktivated to
' open the gate ag we wera leaving.

Q Now, this button im inside the fron¥ gate?

A That's correct.

Q This is not the button you used whan you first
sntered the gate?

A Xo, it im not.

&  You will notice that there appsars to be blood
axownd tha button, is “that comci:?

A That is coxrxrect.

Q Was there blood around tha button when you
praszed the button? |

A Yos, there wasg.

Q pid you put your finger on that button?

A Yes, I did.

Q What time was that?

A This would beé approximately 9:45.

Q Yéu are fapiliar with the fingerprint man from
the Scientific Investigation Division of the Los Angeles
Folice Deépartmmnt?
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Yes, I an.

13-3 1 A.
N @ Did they eventually azrive at the: scene?
® - A they aid., A
. Q Did they arrive at the scene after or before

fou put your finger on that button?
A After I put my finger on that button.
Q  wWhat time did they arcive, ahouk? N
¢l A It was approximately 10:00 o'clock, I belisve.
- Q Bafoxs ‘thay arrived, in 4adition to yourself ‘
10 | aid you obgerve anyone else it their finger on that button?"

ol A ves, I aid.
e | Q  ¥ho wag that?
_ 1 N A  officer Whisenhunt, officer Burbridge.
. 14_ S Q all right, anyone else?
5 | A The button had to be activated to get out of

' 16 | tha gate, zo anybody that was geing in ox out of the gate
w | -ox leaving the Tate residence would have to activate the
s | button to get out.

_ R 19 Q@  Aspuming they went through the gate,
A A - Assuming they went through the gate, yes.
| " -_ @ you transported Garretson down to the police
) sz | station, im that right?
23 | A That's correct.
2; | ¢ v your inowledge, six, were you the tirnt
‘ 55 | officer that arrived at the scens?
2% | A Yon, I wg.

MR. BUGLIOSI: No further questions, your Homor.
. 13a
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A,

13a-1 | THE COURT: Cross-examination, Mr. Fitzgerald?

L, MR, FITZGERAID: Thank you, your Homox.
o
el CROSS-EXAMINATION
s { BY MR. FITZGERALD: s
6 | I havei-lshotograph of a male Caucasian, may
. 4 | it be marked Defendants’ next in order; K?
' K Ids 5 | . THE GOURT: K for idemtificatfon. | -
o | MR FITZGERAID: May I approach thie vitnesst
w | THE COURT: Yes, you may.
+ | BY MR. FITZCERALD: ? |
2 ] Q Directing your attention to a photograph,

s | do you récognize who is depicted im that photograph?

A Yes, I do.
5 Q Is that William Garretson?
16 A Yes, it 1s.
17 | g Is that the man you placed under arrvest at
18 the Tate residence on the mormning of Augugt. 9th?
1@ | A - Yes, it is.
. 20 [ Q@ . Would you describe the circumstances of his
. 21 arrest?
) zz‘ 1 A I approached the door, observed the defendant

23 | sitting on the eotich, told him to freeze, that he was imder
2 | arrest.

< 25 - The defendant stood up from the couch.
% | MR. BUGLIOSI: When you say "defendeant," just for
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¢larification of the record, whom are you referring to?
TEE WITNESS: To Garretson.
MR. BUGLIQSI: In your mind he is 2 defendant?
THE WITNESS:; At that timele was, yes.
MR. BUGLIOSI: He was a a;.tipept?
THE WITNESS: He was & suspect.
MR, BUGLIOST: < I'm sorry.
MR, FITZGERALD: That's &1l right. - = |

!

Q You mey continue.

a

A The suspect stood up and I gained entry lnta

| the house.

] How did you gain entry?

A Forced the door.

Q Was there some remgon for that?

A I had no idea if the suspect had any weapons

| elose to his poesessibn; to protect myself and my brother

officers.
Q And when you say "foreed entry," what do you

mean? ~' '

A I kicked the door in.

Q Then what happened? .

A I put my handcuffs on the suspect and escorted

Q Was the suspect Mr. Garretson dressed in the
same fashion as is depicted in the photograph Defendants' K

f £for identification?
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A Yes. o B S
¢  In other woxds, he xéa‘an't; wé#ﬁng hﬁ shi;:i:f -
A - That is correct. R O
Q  Did he fall or stunble to the floor at eny time?. |
A He may have, I don't recall if he Adi&-m‘aid noks |
@ Did you direct him to lay on the ground outside? |
A I directed bim, yes, to lay on the ground, “
| yes. | |
Q. And did be do sof
& Yes. | |
Q  Did you help bhim to the ground?
A No, he went down on his cwn.
B Yau did not throw him to the ground or aziy«-
j ﬁﬁ 7 ; . B ' 4
| A _' No.

get bitten by a deg as you entered the guest house?

i present?

3 rgsi&ence were bn or off?

@  Did you or one of the officers in your presence

‘A "' No officer got bitten by a dog.
R . Was there some contect between yourself ox
gome offlcer who wag present ¥nd a dog who alpo was

A - Kome that I can reckll, no.
'@ Do you recall whether the 1izhts insgide the

4 . Which residence?
Q@ TIs there more than one residence?
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occaslon to prepare a police report in connection with

A Thare is the caretaker's hoyse and the Tate

residence,

Q@ The Tate residence?

A There are two regidences.

[} Is that a term of yours, "the Tate residence"?

A Yes.

Q And what do you call the ot:her resi.dence?

A The caretsker's residence.

Q Pardon me?

A The caretaker's xesidence.

Q@  The caretaker's residence?

' Were there any lights on inside the Tate

residence? |

A I don't tecall any lights belng om.
Q Afer you investigated the sceme did you have .

your observations?
A I made an arrest report, yes.
Q@  And the arrest report of Mr, Garretsom, 1s

4 That 1s correct. ,
Q Did you prepare some ather form of report "wherein
you placed the location of the bndiea and tha other th:lngs '
you have testiffed to?

A No, I did not.
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13b-% B Q Were you {ntervisved by some other representa~
, | ¥lve of the Los Angeles Police Department in commection

s with your absatvations at the main rasidence, the 'Iat:e

‘ | - regidence, on Saturday moming, Auguﬁt 9th?

i . . 1

5 A Yes, I was. o
e Q Do you recall when you were interviewed and by
f . | whom? | P
o g | A I was interviewed by the West Los Angeles

o | datectivéa, I think it was that day or the following day, |
0 | Ydon't reecall which positively.

" Q Were there more than one interviewing officers?
iz | A Yes, I believe there was, yes.
_ '13; g Did you tell them that you could not remembex
@ .| vhether the - strike that.
| 5 Did you tell them that you carld not recall

16 | whether the Christmas 1ights were on or off, and I am
5 | refexring to the Christmaa lights near the split vail fence,
5 A A I rvecall I told them the lights were on. |
T 3 Q Aﬁywhefe in or about the Tate residence did
p 20 | Yyou see the lmprint of whai appeared to be the heel of &
" | shoe in blood?

o A I don't recall that, no.
};; " Q  Was there some reagon why you placed your
. 24 | finger on the bloody butiéon that operated the gate?
@ 25 | A Sa that I ¢ould go through the gate.
% | Q And was that intentionally done?
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A I had to to get qut of there.

R You could not get over the embankment, I
take 1t?

A No.

Q Now, you J:eca.ll thlt the phone in the master
bedroom was on the hook?

A That's correct:; ‘ L

o Q Do you recall the telephone rumber by' ‘aﬁ_y |
chance?

A No, 1 do not.

Q@ . Was there a recurd player, a stereo br a
radio, playing within the Tate residence 4t the time you
entered?

- A No. |

Q In your mind were the trunks, the steamer
trunks, in an unusual or peculiar location?

MR. BUBLIOSI: Calls for a conclusion and 1s also
irrelevant.

’ﬁ!E COURT; Well, it calls for a conclusion.
Sustained. '

BY MR. FIZGERALD:

Q When you first saw the steamer trunks, did
they appear to contain some address on the top of them -
strike that.

Ag faxr as you are concerned, is thare a top
of a tm,mk #nd a bottom of a trunk?
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wag Llying propped on the top of the otherx.

identified?

one of the trunks, were they not?

A Yes, there is.
Q@ . Were the trunks on thelr bottom when you first
gaw them?

A One of them wag laying flat. 'The othexr one

) Were both trusks cloged?

A Yes, they were.

Q °  And did the trunk that was sitting on top of
the. trunk that wag on its bottom, did that have blood on
it ox appear to have & red substance that resembled blood?

A I don't recall wf:e_ther there was blood on
there ox not. . S :

Q pid yqu remove my a‘.tem of physical evidencg
from the Tate residence? ' '

A None at all. - |

2} | Did you remw;e the eyiégla§éés yc;u have ?révi‘ouslyl

A No. ‘

Q What 1f snything did you do in somnection with
those eyeglasses? |

A The scene was protected by Offfcer Buxbridgs
until the detectives and fingerprint people. arrived.

Q And the eyegisises were lying right next to

" A That is correct.
Q In plain view?
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1

16 |

| not under any piece of furniture, were they?

1 were the headlights to that vehicle on?

A Yes.
Q At the time you saw those eyeglagses they were

4 That is correct.
Q When you approached the Ambasgador automobile,

A They were off.
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Arxa you sure of that?
That is correct.

Did you look into the intarior of the cax?
Yes, I dido

= O p O

Q Did you determine whether or not there was an

| automatic or a standaxd transmission in the antomebile?

4. T balieve it had a Flooxr console with an

- avtomatic, I believe. I am not sure.

- Q Do you recall the location of the shift

| selector?

Por example, was it in D:r;l.;m? ¥as it in Park?

' Was it in First? Wag it in second?

A It vas in x vextical position. I don't know. .

{ whether it was in Drive, Park, or whataver,
15

Q@  Was the ignition to the Aubawsador dutomobile
It vam off. '

Are you sure of that?

Yes.

Did you look ak 1t?

Yem, I did.

Did you touch the ignition key?

No, I 414 not.

O b O > O = O B

Let m& ask you this: Was there an ignition

>

Yex, thern wasx,
Q Pid you touch the dashboard of the automobile
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18~2 1 | at avy point in time?
: 2 . A" No. .
. 3 | Q on August the 9th, ~1§69. your assignment was
¢ | what? : o -
N A A Rolice officer for th; City of Lo; Anéhle#,
¢ | asiigned ta West I..A. .
. 7 | Q& Wexe you a tra;ﬁfi:ﬂ ntﬁi&:ena or a burglar:y' l
s | officer, ox what? | T
i 9 | A patrol.
10 QA A patrol gfficer?
| ‘ A Yes. ‘
12 | | Q You ware not an axperienced homicide invasti-
13 gatory is that correct?
. % | A Yeg, that Ls corrxect.
| 15 Q Is it fair to say that you viawed your ;Guﬁction

16, | as one of simply protecting the scene until more expert

1, pollce‘ofﬁcera eould arrive?

18 A That is corréct. ,

19 Q And you wantdd to pwotect phygical items of

. = | avidence mo that they wouldn't be removad or tampered withs
i is that corpect? ‘

! A That is correct.

2 MR, FITZGERALD: That ‘_comiudes my examination, yowr
24 { Bonor.
' 25 THE COURT: Mr. Shinn, any questions?
2% 'A MR. SHINN: Yes, your Honor.
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v |

 BY MR. SHINN:

Q

| residence?

A
Q

. ’round the premiges?

A
Q

Q

A

O > & » O

A

| T wam in the front part of the house momtly.

Q

A
Q

MR. STOViITZ: BResides the Qead bBodies?
MR. SHINN: Beaides the dead bodies.:

fremises from the outside?

Yes.

house or three-fourthr of the way around the housa?
. My partners were arcound the side and back.
And do you think that your fellow officers made
a complete clrcls around the house?

. CROBS-BXAMINATION

officar, how long did you stay at Ehis
The approxlmate time.

Approximately 35, 40 minutes.
And all durdng this time, did you tale a look

Yes.

?

Did you £ind anything unuswal?

v '-L : '
Lat me ask you first: Did you inspect the
Yaes. You mean the outside of the hone?
Yesn,

pid you walk armpund the house?
Yes.

And you did not find anything unusual?
I didn't go completely around thd house.

Did you, at any tipe, go balfway aronnd the
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19 .

2 |

MR. BUGLIOSI: hat calls for a conclusion.
MR. SHINN: I am asking if be knows.
THE COURT: Sustained.
Reframe tha guestion.
MR. BHINN: Yes, your Horoxr.
Q pid these fellow officers tell you that thay
did go completely around the house?
MR, BUGLIOSI: Well, your Honer, that im irrelevant.
The off:lcez#l are hexs and they will be ¢aking -
the witness stand. I think thay should testify as to what
they did ratheyr than asking him.
MR. SHINN: I just asked the witness whather his
fellow officexy told hinm.
MR. BUGLIOSI: It is ixrelevant and calls for hearsay.
THE COURT: Sustained.
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n i

mz ‘MR. SHINN:

41 Did you see them g6 around the house tzhen,
any portion of the house? |
A Yes, T gaw them go armmd the hmto
Q- - Which way? To the back where the swimming
pool 1is? - | o
| A From the front door around to the rea:’ of
tﬁc house, around by the pool ares.
I was by the pool area myself,
Q@  Did they indicate to you that they found gome~
thing ynusual when they walked around the houge?
MR. BUGLIOSI: Again, your Honor --
MR, STOVITZ: Calling ¥or hearsay.
THE COURT: Sustained.

- Q Did they point out anything to you muxual?

'A- - Other t:han ‘the bodiea, not that I recall.
. MR. SHINN: @ Naw, during youxr stay at this

| re;idence, did you. tuke nuteﬁ as to variocus ;f.tm #nd
. where various thinst qm lﬁcat:ed?

A No, 'L did not.

You dida't take any motemat allt .
 Neo. ST

- Then your testimony today is from your mmory?
| That is corxe.ct.

PP PN
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Q And did you have a discussion rvegarding your
testimony with other fellow officers or the DistricE

A Yes, I had.
2 Who did you have a convexsation with?
A With Mx. Bugllosi and Officer Whisenhunt and
Officer Burbridge. |
. Q You did talk to Mr. Bugliosi?
A Yes, 1. d:i.d '
Q When was this?‘
A This was this momning at.approximately 900
o' clock, L ’ |
Q AiDid they show you these pictures that he
showed you thig mfternoon? |
" Yes, he did.
Wag that the first time you saw these pictures?
. Yes.
And did youstudy these pictures?
Yes; I did. ,
Q Did you or your fellow officers find amything
uiugual in that house besides the bodies?
A Not that I reeall.
MR. SHINN; I have nothing fuxrther, your Honor.
THE COURT: Mr. Kenarek?
MR. KANAREK: No questioms, your Honor.
THE COURT: Mr. Hughes?

-0 e &
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| 'm MR, HUGHES:

e .

| B M. FrrzeERALD:

.

2% |

MR. HUGHES: Yes, six.
CROSS ~EXAMINATION

Q Officer DeRosa, how many flag poles did you

| :see wp theve at the Tate house?

MR, STOVITZ: I object to this.
We offered a stipulation which counsel
accepted that this was not pffered ag to his client.
If he wants to withdraw from that stipulation,

m. HUGHES : Okay. I will withdraw wy. questions.

THE COURT: Very well,

' Any yedivect? ‘

MR. FITZGERALD: I would ask leave of the Court
to reéopen crcss-examination vexy briefly.

‘THE COURT: Very well.

" CROSS-EXAMINATION (Reopened)

Q  Offfcer, did you see any £lsg poles in the
A I don't recall any flag poles.

4] Or on the grounds generally?

A There may have been. I don't recall it. '
. MR, FITZGERALD: May I again approach the witnegs? -
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| THE COURT: Yes. - - L
" | s . Frrzceramp: - PO i
.’ * '3: Q@ I have an exhibit that hdg heretofore been
| marked for identification as Defendants' A. "It appears to
be & black box with some marking on the box.
Would you examine that, please?
(Pauge while the witnegs examines.)
Q@  Did you see anything that resembled that box
t within the Tate residence in plain view at the time you

investigated the scene?
10

A I don't recall seelng this in the Tate residence.|
There were a number of things in the house.
. 2] There wexe & number of items, or what we could
.- Z J probably describe as personal belonzings?
A Yeg.

11

12

N ‘ Q 1t appeared to you as though people were Living
| at the location? |
T 4  That is correct.

MR, FITZGERALD: I have nothing further. Thank you,
yous' Honoz.

_ THE COURY: Anything further, gentlemen?
- :: | MR, SHINN: Nothing further.

: MR. KANARER: No questions.

MR. HUGHES: No.
THE COURT: Any redirect?

&b fls. w 1 MR. BUGLIOSI: Just a couple.

16

1B

B

23

24
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REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR« BUGLIOSI _
Q. pid you altex anything at the scens? Did you

| change the position of anything?

A Bo, I 4i4 not.

MR. BUGLIOBXI: ¥Your Bonor, I have here anothex
photograph deplcting a female and male Caucamian lying on
the ls.ving room floor.

May 1t be warked People's, I think it iz 117 for |
ildentification? -

THE ~m:!tx?.'.l'x It will be so marked.

MR. BUGLIOSI: @ . I show you Pecople's 117 for
Ldentification. |

Po you know what is depicted in that
photograph, mir? .

A This }.Q- the male and female that were :in the
living xoom of tb: Tate residence. ‘

C I £ that a faiy and accurate mpmunuticn of
the way they loohd when you txrivad?

A Yes, it is. |

Q  Doss this depict the xo;:e araund: Shamn !'utp 'n
nsok cmmted with Jay Sebring's neck?

A Yes, it doss.

°] Is that tha way it looked when you arrived?

A Yes.

MR. BUGLIOS8I: No further guestions.
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THE COURY: Ahy examimation?
MR. KANAREK: No questionx. _
THE COURT: Any questions, Mr. Fitzgerald?
MR. FITZGERALD; Nothing furthar, Your Honor .
THE COURT: You way step down, »ir.
MR, BUGLIOSI: Officar Whisenhunt.
THE CLERK: Raisa your zight hand, Pleaie.
Would you plsase repeat after ne.
I do solamnly sweax =-
THE WITKESS: I do molemnly swear ~-
THE CLERK: == that the testinony I may give ~-
THE WITNESE: ~~ that the testimony I pmy give —«
"ms CLERK: " ~= in the éauaq now pending =-
THE WITNESS: -~ in tha cause now pending --
TEE CLERK: =~ bafore this Court =
THE WITMRSS: ~- bafors thiwm Court —-
THE CLERK: -~ shall be the tzuth --
THE WITNNSE: —w * shall bc the truth -~

. WHE CLERK: e thc who.lt tyuth e=

THE WITNESS: tb. wholt truth -«
THE CLERX: ~-~ and mthnrg but the fruth --

THE WITNESS: - and nothing but the truth <=

THR CLERK: ~~ 8o help me God. |

THR WITHESS: — o halp wa God.

THE CLERK: Would You be seatad. ,
m.mmxx Ymnomr,mylhavemam-rm
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+4B3 . BOXYY .
_ . THE COURT: Just a moment.

"‘ . THE CLERK: ' Would you plaass state and spall your
. | name for the raceord. '
s THE WITNESS: Wiliiam T. Whisenhunt;
¢ | Webh=i-m-e-n-h-u-n-t.

- 7 . ’

5 WILLIAM T. WHISENHUNT,

o | Galled as a witness Ly and on hehalf of the Reople, being
o | Hirst duly smworn, was examined and testifiad ag follows:

1

o ' DIRECT NXAMINATION
5 | BY MR. BUGLIOSI: {
. | Q@  what im your occxiy;:auqn_? o
- MR". FANAREK: Your Honor, may T have the gams
16 | OPJection on immatsriality and irzelevancy?
- : THE COURT: Very well.
sl MR. KANAREX: Thank you, Your Honor. -
"y Q Your occupation, wir?
. - A Rolice officer for the City of Yos Angeles.
o - Q Your assignment?
i © A Assigned to the Questionad Document Section of
o3 | the Scientific Investigation Divimion.
- Q ¥hat was your assignment in August of 1697
. ' ' 2.5 | A I was, at that time, asmigned to Wept

o | TOB Angeles Patrol Division.
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Q On the date of August the 9th, 1969, did you
proceed to the addresa 10050 Cislo Drive In the city of

. Log Angelas?

A Yes. .

Q Abput what time did you axxive there?

A APproximately 9:15 to 9120 in the morning.

Q What was the purpose of your uoing there, nir:

' on that date and time?

A 1 was responding to a call to back up another

| unit at the acene of a possibla homicids .
1 '

Q You arxived there by yourself?

A I did. '

Q What daid you obmerve when you first arrived?

A I obsexrved Officer Da Roga already at the
scane standing in the roadway. | | ‘ .

Q The officer that just left the wikness stana?

A - I believe so. _ |

Q What is the‘ next thing that you diar

A He informed me that he had s possible dead

body in & vebicle just inside a- fehced yard.

Q Did you then enter tha gaf:a of the Tate xenidanct?
I did.

A
Q Did you approach the afox:'eﬁéntionad vehicle?
A I dia.
Q I show you reopla's & for identification.
Is that the vahicle thak You hawve been referring
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Py
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to in your testimony?

weat,

A

= O b O

He appeared to be dead.

R
A

Yeax.

Did you look inside the vehicle?

Yam, I did.

What aid you observe?

I obsexved A male Caucasian slumped down in the

Was thé engine ta the vehicle on?
No.
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| I recall, it was in & vertical position, straight up #nd

' BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

22 1

Were the lights on?
No.
Did you look at the ignition key?
4 As I recall, the :tgnifitm was in 8 vertical
position. o R

o » o |

Q Was thei-e ; gear selector?
A Yes. : ,

Q Rhat positi‘ﬁn wag that in? - . .
A It was 4 console typé g(ear‘ gelector and, as |

down .
MR, BUGLICSI: May I have just a& moment, your Honor?

(Pause while Mr, Bugliosi and Mr. Stovitz
confer,) ‘

Q I show you People's 42 for identificatrion.
Do you know what g shown fn that photograph,
six? - |
A Do I kiow what is shown in that photograph?
Q '~ Yes.
What is depicted in that photograph?
A A vehiéla with an open door and the body of &
mele Caucagisn slumped down in the front weat.
0 Was this the person about whom you have been
referring in your testimony being hehind the driver's
seuat?
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15 |

Yes,

And he appeared to be dead?
Yes.

> o

Q Is that a fair sad mccurate representation of
the way he looked when You axrived?

&  With the exception of the door being cloged
when X arrived, yes,

Q@  Now it is open?

A Yes. C

Q Did you p'rogaéd in the direction of the Tate
residence? o TR o

A Yes, I did. o ‘
Q  Did you enter the residence?
A Yes, I did.

. Q How did you enter?
A

¥

I entered by 2 side window through & vecant

Q Before you entered, did you notice whether op

cloged?
A The door was open,

{ Wag there any reason why you entered through

| & window if the door wag open?

A Yes.,
Q What ig that?
A

The entranceway to the residence was covered
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1 24 with blood, and the possibility that there might still be
| e LH suspects Ilnside, I élected to enter through the side
' - 3 window along with O0fficer Burbridge, | |
. MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Honor, I have hére another
. | ‘photograph depicting & portion of the Tate residence, |
. | _ May it be marked People's 118 for identiﬁcatiom»
P18 Id. - THE COURT: It will be so marked. |
., | BY MR, BUGLIOSI: ,
o ~ Q I show you People's 118 for identification, |
i | Do you kiow what is depicted in that photograph, |
| n }si:"?‘ |
‘a1l A Yets. This fs the side of the house w:!.th the
} | open window through which L entared. .
‘ ' 14 1 '@ Then you, entexe& the interior af the '.m:e
: s | Tesidence; is that corrvect? i ’ L
1 A Yes.
i ¥ Q- You observed the male Snd iemale dead on “the'
: 'A 18 ; _11vin.g room floor, sir; is that corxect?
1 A Yes. ‘
. P Q I show you People's 12 for idmtificatim._ .
o - . C "~ Do you know what is shown in that photbgra.ph?”
S A . Yem. This is @ bedroom at the back portion
s ] ef the residence. :
L1 7 @ 1s this the ome leading to the swimning pool?
. o .~ 4 "Yes. The door leads from this bedroomn to
15 £lp. B the swimming puool.
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you kuow wmt ig on that phatagrnph?

) directly off the hallway as you enter from the living room. |

| remidence?

Q 1 show you People 'x 13 for idantiﬂcation. do

A YeR .
Q . what is thai?
A" This i8 a photograph of anothexr bedroom that im

2  How many bedrooms did you nokice in the Tate

A ’:.‘!traa.
Q@ ' one is the pne depicted in People’s 12 and the
omx one ig the bm dapiated in mopla Y 132
A Yen., , .
- Q D6 you know where tha third bedroom wan? :
A That was -~ I balieve it was the badroom through|

Q@ ' Did you smee any furniture in that room?

A No, it Qa-n baing painted.

Q- pid you obsexrve many of the windowg of the
Tats zemidence? | | |

A Yex, I did. _ o ‘

Q Did you obsexrve anything unusual aﬁout any of thel
scxeens ko the windows? | -
| A Yes. ’

Q@ What window? L |

& The front wiridow pf the Tate residence, whan
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15~2 1 I first approacbed, I obﬂerved'tha;t the l,creén vag 6&,"

® » | laying in front of the window. - .
3 ! The window wa'a'- partially opened nnd the 'sclree'n
4 had a slash, a horizontal slash along the hottom part of
5 | ite A o
6 - 4] I shovw you People s 4 for identification, do
. - you gse the windové and, the sc¢reen in that photograph?
8 A Yes, I do.
) 9 Q Was that the canter portion to the far right?
0 A Yes, it im.
n Q The center, far right?
12 A Yes, it is.
13 Q To tha xight of the front door?
.’ g7 A That's correct.

15. Q Is this a fair and accurate repvesentation of
i6 | the way the window and the screen looked when you
w | ariived at the scene?

8 A Yeas, it is.

19 Q . I show you Peopla's 26 for identification, do
» 2 | you know what is shown on tbat photograph? |
2| A Yes, it is a close-~up of the window and the
i 22 | scereen gitting on the ground} leaning up against the houss.
23 | Q Itz it a faix and accurate rep:esexita.tion of the
2 | way it lookad when you arrived?
(] % | A  Yes, 1t is.
2% | [*) Do you racall where on the screen the glash waw,
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S5=3 1| six?
9 A Yes, as I ::caca:!.l and as previously testified to, |
. 5 | the slash vaz on the bottam yoxrtion of the screen. |
e |, Q You say "previously testified to" ~= befors the |
5 | drand Juzy? | ' o o
6 | A No, sir, here just about 15 secends agz_s;'
. | 7 MR. BUGLICSI: O©Oh, I'm morry. '
g | Q@  Could you indicate with this red lpe:‘a'czil hgm,:
’ o | ®mix, whers the cut was on that screen? | ’
1 (Withess compliss.)
- A Zm I recall, it vas this way.
12 MR. 8TOVITZ: You will have to keep your voice up,
13 | #ixa |
., . | Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: You say it was rumning
" 5 | borizontaliy? |
6 | | A | That is correct. o
“1.7 - Q@  Near the bottom of the screen?
B A Yes.
1 | Q As depicted by this red Lline?
. 2 A Yes.
a | !»ni. BUGLIOSI: Your Honor, may I maxk that "slit
" =z | in screen™
w | THE COURT: Yes.
o 1 We will ke oux recess, Mr. Bugliosi, &t this
.A 25 | point. | |
A 2% | 1adies and gentlemen, do not converse with anyoneJ
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© |

nor form o express an opinion regarding the case until :Lt'
is fipally submitted to you.
The Court will recess for 15 minutes.

(Recess.)

\
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1w |

25

THE COURT: All parties, counsel and jurors are
- Present.
You may continue, Mr. Bugliosat.
Q BY MR. BUGLIQSI: Directing your attantion to _
the television set depicted in Feopla 's 11 for 3.<'19m:1:L’:!.ceat::i.m'3

i in the master bedroom, was that on or off when you arrived?

A At the €ime I arvivad it was off.

Q Is there a3 hallway to ths Tate residence, ®ir?

A Once you are inside the Tata residence there iw a|
hallway ingide, yes,

MR. BUGLTOSI: I have 2 photograph here, your Honox,

. may it be marked as People's 116%

THE COURT: People’s 119 for {dantification.

Q BY MR. BUGLIOSI: I show you People 's 119 for
identification, do you know whkt is shown on that photograph? |

A Yem, this is the Rallway. .

Q Does thim hallway lead ';i,tmtiy to the pool

area?

| A Yes, it does. ‘ 5
Q Through the master bedroom? "
A Yesn,

Q Did you ascertain whethar thevre was any sterso

|set inside the mate rasidence?

%

A Yes, thare ix.
Q Whera wag it locatsd?
A Just inside the hallway to the left of the
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% |

cabinet .,

- housa?

o

| house?

A
Q
A

O kb L = O

Was it on ox off whaxn you arrived?
It wasg off.

You exitad the Tate regidence?
Yes.

Progeedad to the caretakeris house?
That 's correct.

What happened as you approached the caratakeris

. I heard dogs barking.

Were any of the dogs outside the ea:etaﬁz"u

No.
Did any of them come outside?
After I heard the dogs bark T want around to

the front and I bheard some mcuffling motion and I
approached the glags O .

Q Go ahead.
A The officers had a suspect -inside the housa.
. T opened the glams doors and a dog charged me
from within.
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161 | Q  You had a scuffle with him then?

_ L A Vell, he bit the end of my shotgun, and I
. 4 closed the door on his =+ closed the door, and he. vaught
, | his head-ia ft.
. | Then I -~
. '@ Hig head just happened to get caught there?
. | , | A That 1 correct, Counsgel.
D At that point T dizected the individusl fnstde

to S:emwa hig dog, and he did go.
| " And then he came out and was handcuffed by
Officer DeRosa.

B T |

n |

= 1. 9 " As you ﬁere _approaching the caretaker's house,
. B did you hear any noise coning fmm wittin tha caretaker's
. u | house? -
s .. A Yes
is | - At the time that the dogs barked, when I

17 5 walked to the back door, I hesrd 2 nolse from within tha
w1 ‘midmce say, "Shiih, be quiet.”

ol Q@  Did you acccnpany Officer DeRosa in taking
. o Garretson down to the Police Statian? T
o A Yes, I did. | o |
; 22 9 Did you return to the ‘rat:e restdence & few
Tt d_aftys later? | '
.. | wl|. A Yes. | _
. | Q Do you koow when it was, approximatély?
% | A I returned that day, the next day aud the day
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16«2 , | after, for & period of three days.
o | | Q Did you ever participate in any type of an
s | experiment at the scene of the Tate residence involving the

4 | fizing of a .22 calfber revolver?

p ;? ' MR. RANAREK: May weapproach the bench, your Honor,
s | on this kind of an interrogation?
PR THE COURT: That question calls for a yes or no
' | 8 angwer . ‘ |
) o MR. KANAREK: I think it {s immaterial. There is
10 | no faundation. Cexrtainly there i3 no foundation.
u | THE COURT: Na.
'12' [ . ' That question can be snswered yes or no.
1B | - You may answer. Do you have the question in
‘ | 14 mind? ‘
5[ THE WITNESS: Yes, your Honor.
16 The ansver 1s yes.
n | BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
i | Q@ VWhen did this experiment take place?
w | A Sometime within the’ first three daya. Approxi-

. m | mately the 1lth, I believe.

o | Q@ August the 11th? |
) 223 | A . Yes. '
23 . Q 1692
2 | A Yeg.
2 Q What part did you play In ‘the experiment‘t
2% | KANAREK I object, your Honor, ‘on. the grounds
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that it iz calling for & conclusion. No fm&al':ibd..

MR. SIQVITZ: ¥ submit, your Honor, in order to lay
a fmnidation we have to go step by step.

We can't lay & foundation from the upiverse.

We have to gv by the witnessés step by step. Counsel well
knows this, ‘

MR. KANAREK: There is no showing, your Homor, of
any materiality and -~ '

THE CQURT: All xight. Yet's approach the bench,
g&ntiemen, and talk sbout it.

(Whexeupon all counsel apprmh the bench and
the following proceedings occur at the bench cutmide of
the heaving of the jury:)

MR. KANAREK: Your Honor, becauge of the fact -~

MR. FITZGERALD: Can we have mn offer of proof,
your Honox? ‘

THE COURT: What do you expect to show?

MR. BUGLIOSE: The offer of proof, your ‘Knﬁor, ix
that his participation in the experiment was that he went
to the c#retaker's house, he entered the caretaker's housa,

In fact, I am going to have o ask him what

| the stereo was at when he arvived on the day of -- on

August the 9th.
Anyway, he arrives a coupile of dayu later and

o turns the stereo wp to volume four, and he is faisly cloge
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12

to the stereo set, and they fire a .22 caliber revolver
from outside the Tate residence, and he could not heu;: B
the shots being fired.
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. then this tabtimﬁy wouldn 't be relevant.

12

i |
try to put the hat on evexry breathing body they can f£ind,

15

16 }

" ‘.ncxt, to thq stereo, that it vas on No. 4, and that he

i 1couldn 't heaar anything, he ceuldn 't hear the shots.
19 |
ivecall.

20

a | ‘
tthrough the night. He didn't testify it was at No. 4.
25 |
2% |
4 |E0 1t all the time, did he?

% |
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o 5]

The only ‘nlavance, of course, ig that the

| defense may vaery well argus, well, Garretg{:gx_iﬂ probhably
. involved and certainly he must have heaxrd those shots, and
| he im lying on the witness stand. Lo ’

Now, if they can amsure me and Myr. Stovitx

| that they will not raise any issue whatmoever as to
| Gaxxatson 's complicity in these murders ~-

MR. RANAREK: Keap your voice down. ‘
MR. BUGLIQS8I: T am ¥orry.
If they can agimre we that they will not,

Actually, we have a right to pat it on anyway

. because the jury may be thinking about ib.

But pur position is that the defense ig going to

I would like to have him testify that he wan

THE COURT: Did Garretson testify to that? I don't
MR. BUGLIOSI: MHe tesiified that the stereo was on

But T wam going to have him tastify --
THE COURT: He didn't testify that he was right next

MR. BDGLIOBI: Most of the time he said he was close
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t6a2 | o 1t

2 | | on the main diagram, I think ik shows he was

, | about Beven or aight feet away Zrom it.

4 I brought that out when Garretson was on the

s | stand that the stereo was op most of the night.

¢ | Aftexr parent left he turned it on, and it was on mosi: of the
. "z | night, naybe all the night, and he wag very close to ie.

g | S0, your Honpr, I am just putting this on to

9 '_: show that aven Lf the shots were fired, wi.th' the volume at
0 | nutber 4, you can't hear the shots for some reason. I

u | Gon't know whether it was the acoustics or what,

12 MR. RANAREK: May I respond, your Honoxr?
B | YHE COURY: Yes. |
. 1 MR. KANAREX: Obviously, I an sure your Honor ~= I

15 | bope your Honor will agree with me ~~ bhefora thik kind of
16. | an experiment could be made, you bave to show i:Mt the
1 | weapon, the allegad weapon that was ugaed, bad soma xind of
18 ‘ﬂimilarity to the weapon he umed in the experiment. ‘
'19 ‘ - They can 't show that fqundutio.n at thig time,

. 2 ' The pmejtidﬂai effect of it far putweighs any
21 | probative value. |

2 | They decide to plek a .22. There are literally

23 | =~ there ars many, perhaps thousands, of types of weapons
24 | 1‘3“31“4.

1.6‘ P | : :' * 2

26
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16h~1 y , THE COURT: T assume that th;e Pepple are going to
. ” put on gome evidence that a .22 vag, In fact, used,
® - MR, BUGLIOSL: Yes. |
; MR. SIOVITZ: How can you say thcre is a ptzjudici,al
s | effect to this kind of proof?. .
g 1 You keep using those words vit:hout knquing
. » | vhat you are talking sbout. ‘ - |
"a | MR, KANAREK: May I vefer to Witkins? They can't . -

9 just go and perform an experment with a ,gun and h,we th:f.s
o | Witness testify as to his vonelusloms. .

u | Hig ears may be different, your Honor, tbnn'

1 | M¥x. Garretson's ears.

B |  Your Homor would not even allow us to have
. u | Idnda XKasablan attempt to read lips when she testified

35 | ®he vead lips.
% | And here we sre dealing with inputs that are
17 | not shown to be snything Here or have anything whatscever
1 | to do with what aétualiy eccurred.
15 | Your Honor, it is conjecture, it is not rele~
. 20 vant, it ia not material, It opens up all kinds ¢of avenues
s | 0f prejudice for them to just say he just shot a .22,
o2 MR, SHINN: Your Honor, I am inclined to agree with
23 | Mr. Kanarek, because of the fact that Mr. Garvetson imn't
2 | even & defendant in this case.
® " Why should we allow this type of evidence n?
% MR. BUGLIOSI: Because I have good xeason to believe
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that the defendants are golng to try to put the hat on

- many other people rather than the defendants.

MR. SHINN: Put the hat?
~ MR. BUGLIOSI: Put the hat on other pecple means
pointing the finger at some other people, -
MR, FITZGERALD: Pxove.
‘MR. BUGLIOSI: All right. You might prove other
pecple committed the murder. .". _
MR. KANAREK: 3:t is iucompetent, your Honor. Just

becauae the prasecutzbrx wants to prove something dOem
. mean they have a xight or the legal power to do guch & -

] 1

thing without showing that thiz ig equivalent to what
occutrred. P ‘
| THE COURT: Just a moment. - _
Now, gentlemen, if we are goin,g to h&ve a
bench conference, there is no point in just Mr. Kanarek
aud the Court talking.
MR. BUGLIOSI: I am SOXLy.
MR. FITZGERALD: Yes, sir,

THE COURT: I #m mot satisfied yet that the conditions

&re the same.

I would want to review Mr. Garretson's testimony |
~ am to where he was at that time. |

MR. BUGLIQSI: The diagram shows 1t, your Honot.
The laxge diagram. It has X's on it,
Is that here? Do you have the diagram?
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THE CQURT: That 1z not what I mean.,
} b I wagt to read his testimony as to where he
® | was at different times, how much time he spent in one
1 placé and the other,
MK. BUCLYOSI: All right.

. My recollection is that almost the whole night
. ; | he was geated on the ¢ouch, and we drew an X to show where

s | e was.

" . THE COURT: Then there is the other question of

o | whether or not the gun and the ammunition used in the

4 | experiment were gimilar to the gun and the ammunition

= | fired by whoever shot Mr. Parent.

| MR. BUGLIOSL! Okay. I will pass it for nov.

. # ' - MR. FITZGERALD: . Algo, the efficinl reposts of the
45" Log Angeles Police‘*pepdti:m&nt .ind.im‘te, that. t:hgy didn't

- believe Garretson, and the xeports 'c;f their tests viere
1; ' that they could hear.

18 MR, BUGLIOSI: Really?
| MR. FIKZGERALD: Yes. L ’
.1 MR. BUGLIOSI: Do you have it?
b1 | MR, ITZGERALD: Yes. |
. 22 MR. BUGLIOSI: I dom't have it and I asked for the

17 £fls. 4 reports about five months ago.
2 |

. 2 |

2% -
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t6B=~1 1 (The following proceedings were had in open
" ceurt in the presence and hearing of the fury:) |
@ 2._ Q  BY MR. BUGLIOEI: Was thers a stereo or bi-
| z - fidelity set inside Mr. Garzetson's house tharef
. A Yes.
: Q Did you examina the set?
. . A Yeas.
. R Did it havs a volume control?
v Y A Yes, it aia,
o | Q@°  The volume control was broken down to numbers?
o A Yes.
i: 1 S what number wag it at, as you recall?

" Az I racull it wax at nunber 4.

. w ' MR. BUGILIOBI: Mo further quastions, your Honor.

s f THE COURY:s Mr, Pitxgerald.
.16
o | CROES~EXAMINATION
. | BY MR. PITZGERALD ¢

Q Did somecne rxéfresh Your memory as tg the
nup’aricu setting on tha stereo?

19 .

) z MR. BUGLIOSI; Ix that a question, Counsel?
. o | q BY MR. FITZGERALD: Did somebody refresh your
: o | PeWOXY A8 to the numarical metting on the stereo?
% = , ’NQ'
. | : .’2_5 1 Q, You have a very good memory for numbers?
e A At the time the ballistics tests wexe takan the
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1682 1 officers at the acene wexe questioned as to what the
| ., | setting on the stexsc was. |
’ | 3 - Q When was that?
ad . TANAREK: May that last ahout the bailistics and
s | &ll of that be st.rs.clmn on tha grounds oi:‘ no foundation? |
6 THE COURT: Thare was no ta;ﬁ::.mng othiex than the
. ;| bare ptatement. . o
| 8 | ' The witness is attempting to answar the

9 | quektion.

10 ] MR. KANAREK: He wae asking about numbexs, your .HO,nQZ"o 1
11 | and this witness volunteered about ballistics.
A I woyld ask your Honor to strike that and

N 13 admonish the jury not to consider it for any purpose.

' 14 THE Colmﬁ ‘There is nothing £o consider. He did net
15 | say anything. .He merely referred to it in anawering tiw

15 | question of Mr. Fitzgerald. '

7 | | Let 's proceed, gentlemen.
B @ BY MR. FITZGERALD: Did you write that down
19 some place?
. 2 | A No, 1 did not. ‘
' a | 1+ You just carried it with you in your head?
) A Yes.« |
Q ¥ive ox six or eight or nine months, right?
. S A Yes. '
‘ ' % Q Wag there a telephone in that guvest house?
2 A Yes, there was, as I xecall it.
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B | , I
| You can demignate tham as we will go from 1 through how many
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|

| vexe open, right?

6
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| immateriality, your Honor.
8
19 1

20 |
| ta start at?
I |
2 | ‘
- | 1% more convenient to You. |
2 | - |
| Garretson is, there iz a French door type that gpens away
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What was the phone number?
I don't know.

Rid you look at 42

No, I did not.

O » & p» ©

How many windows were there at the guest housa?
A A% I racall, the front of the guewt houms was ‘

. almost one continuous glass frontage, broken down into
| smaller windows.

There 's qui‘bé g faw. .
Q Were they open or alnnad?
A It depends, some of them were opsn, some of

Q Let's take them one at a time, and numerically

MR. BUGLIOSI: I object on the ground of

THE COURT: Overruled.
THE WITNESS: Which énd of the house would you like

Q BY MR. rm@mm: 7hit is wto you, whichever
A Okay, if you start at the bedroom vherse

from the wall and it closes, and, am I recall, there are a
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e

684 i | numbexr of panem within this one.
| | It iz then next to a frame type work of
3 ivindows: that extands to another door next to that one.

s | There is then a wall, ax I recall, thexre is a
s | window in the bathroom.
6 That wall extends out to the porch arex, as you
: 7 5; gat into the porch area there is anothar glass door that
s | opens. '
) o ' Attached to that is another framework of glass
10 | vindows going to the cormer.
R There is then an extansion of the house that
12 | goes out away from the porch. ' :
) 3 | As I recall, there is a window on that extansion |
@ .| thet goss towara the back of the house. At the back of tha

15 | house there is a door and another window.

% | The back of the house then comes up to == it

1 | comes thrqﬁgh to & starage room and, as I recall, there is

18 | @ither one or two windows in the storage room that lead to

B a kack door and continue axound that sids wntil you get

. 2 | pamgt the back dooy, whare thers im a service roxch entrance
" a1 | that has a dooxr on iE.

 As T vecall,that is about all the windows.

AL

23 - Q Now, how many of thowe windows wers gpan?
24 A At the time that I got there? At what point,
.  25 | Coungel? Y don't undexstand your question.

% | Q At any time yo::,l\nhthem -
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YWere the windows in different conditions the
first time you wera there from the last time you were thars? |
A 1 wvag there for approximately a thres or four-

| day period, Counsel, I don 't understand which time you are
| zeferring to. '

Do you mean upon my initial approach to the
house? | .
Q ¥as thexe any difference in the condition of the

| windows from the first time you wWere in thexe until the
10 1} ‘

lagt time you were there?
& Some T had 6penea after I had arrived.
Q Was there gome reason for that?
A Yes, because they weére all closed and it was.
hot ingide.
 Q  When was that?
A That was the lattex part of tha first day, of

.~ the 9th of August
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i7a-1 Q@ - What was the condition of the windows on
"1 cundsyr
‘ 1 A 1 am not sure what the dates were in relation
3' to the day of the week.
* Q Did you make your repoxt?
i & No, I did not.
° 4] You testified the ignition of the Ambagsador
’ .7, | %as in a vertival position, right?
. :‘ A As best I gan i:ecall that is what it was.
o | Q What does that mean?
o | A As I recall the key was straight up snd down.
1 a3 Does that mean the Ignition wax on, off or
s | whatever?
o Cwl A I don't know.
i R Did you check to see if the Ignition wag on?
5 1 ~A No, I 4did not.
o a) What yeaxr Ambasgador was that?
- A It was a whitg, I j:gua'w, a '65+'66,
o | Bomewhere in that vint:ia‘ggf. o '
. 5 Q Aud when Jou say ’#&ttﬁic&l,’-“ you mesn straigh.t. B
o | o mt domt |
T, A Yes, sir. e e
v | Q Neither to the left m?; to the righ.,t? -
24 ,j & He ‘ | .
. » | MR, FITZGERALD: I have nothing further.
| THE COURT: Any questions, Mr. Shinn?
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178-2 : . MR, SHINN: Yes, your Homor.
’ | . .
‘ . CROSS-EXAMINATTON
. | BY MR. SHINN:
s Q Officer, you stared that you entered the
" { _i'esidence through & window? |
; 2 o A Yes.
g Q This iz the Tate regidence?
g | A Yes, sir.
i | Q  And this window was in the back ~-
" Was it at the back of the residence?
1 A Well, it depends.
| i 1f you face the front door it would be ont the
. 1 | s:gde, hut at the side I approached it it was at the back,

15 so facing the front of the house, to clarify it, facing
w6 | the frong of the house it woitld be the window on the
7 | right side entering the end of the house.

15 b Q Was the fromt doox open at that time?
9 | A Yes.
. 20 Q  And was the back door open?
| 2 A I don't recall the back door being open.
) 2 ‘ §  Dbid you see thisg froxit_ dooxr wag open before
33 | you enteyxed the wig&qw?.. _ - "
5 | A Yes. v ch s e
. 25 | Q | Wag there any reason for not going thrmxgh

v

26"‘1!118517031'&&00:!'2 A L f

a

T —"
RS ¢
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A

Q And did you see this other window when the
screen was down?
A Yes.
Q Now, you saw that before you . entered the
rear window?
A That is correct. |
Q And that window was open with the screen off?
A Yes.
Q Was there any redson why you did not go into
that window?
A Yer, there is.
Q Now, did you arrive at the same tiu'vith
Qfficer DeRosa?
A No.
-} Did you arrive before or :éf’ter 0fficer DeRosa?
A After,
. Q And do you know aspproximately how much later
you arrived at the scene?
A After DeRosa did?
Q Yes.
A I do not.
Q Was it about a half hour latex?
A I don't know.
Q Approximately what time did you arrive at

the residence?

Yes.
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0}

14

18 .

A Approximately 9:15 or 9120 in the'moming.
Q Did you have any conversation with Officer
DeRosa when you arrived there?

& Yes, I did.
Q Now, these plctures you identified today,
did you see thege pictures before?

A Yes.

Q@  When was that?

A I sav them in Mr. ,'Bugliosi‘s office today,
q Today?

A Yes.

Q Now, after the last time you left the reslidence, |
that was back in August, correct?

- A Yex. | _
2 Have you been back to that residence at any
time before coming to court today?
A Since the last time I left in August? No.

MR. SHINN: Your Honor, may I approach the witness,
youxr Honox?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR, SHINN: Thank you,
BY MR. SHINN:

Q  Referring to Peogh*'a 26, I belleve you

correct?

L 'J.'hil iz the front Jof the house ag you look
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 whexe the front is or whexe the back of the house is?

ihe side of the house?

‘towaxds the main entrance or the front door, this window
is directly to the xight.

Q Looking at the picture; there is no indication

A That ig correct, you camnot tell that from this
picture unless you remember,

Q Did someone tell you this wag the window on

A That 18 not the window on the side of the hduse, _
that is the window in the fxont of the house.

2 Did someone tell you that is & plcture of a
window in front of the house, or by looking at that picture
could you tell it was @ window in front of the house?

A I knew because I could remember from before. :

Q " 1Is there any indicat:ion on the photograph that
{indicates to you 1t is A £ront window? |

A Ne. T .

2 There 1s no front door: on that plcture, is

there? | S o
No. |

(] " In other words, you judt guessed this was the

window in the front? |
‘MR. STOVITZ: That is argumentative, your Honox, when
he gays "just guessed," the witness was where?

THE COURT: Sustained.
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11

| inside anybody's house with the exception of a few items,

24

BY MR, SHINN:

Q Do you know who took this pic»i':ur‘e*'é '

A No, I do not.

Q You were not present when they took this
picture? '

A 1 was present when pictures were take;iu I
don't know 1f I was present when this particular pleture
was taken. |
Did you meke & seanch of the house?

Yes, I did.

A thorough search?

I like to think go.
Did you f£ind anything?

MR. STOVITZ: Besides the bodies, Counsel?
BY MR. SHINN:

& o = o

Besides the bodies, did you Find anything unusuall
Unusunl? |
Yes.

Is that what you safd?

Yos,

The type of things you would find I imagine

o k8 o

Q You don't recall finding anything umusual,
like a gun?

A Yes, I found a gun in the houge.

QR  Whick gun {s that, Officer?
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16

1

A Well, it was an award that was glven to 4
producer by, I belien,} the cast that was involved in
the filming of & movie.
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4781 _ Q That gun belonged to the peopla that lived
" | there, correct?

.' . A That ix what I wam told, yes.

| e Anything else you found that was unusual?

A I don 't khow exactly what you mean, Coungel.
Q  Well, anything that is in evidence or —--
MR. STOVITZ: He doesn 't know what is in evidence.

R It calls for a conclusion.
# . MR. BUGLIOSI: That is too broad a guestion, youx
5, | Eonore
- THE COURT: Sustainad.
=1 . {0£f tha xecord discumsion between Mr,
;s | Fitzgerald and Mr. Shinn.) |
. 2 | Q BY MR. SHINN: oOfficexr, you said, among othex
5 | things you found a gun and some other few sxceptions, right?
15 A Yes.
7 Q What are thoss exceptiona?
w1 MR. BIGLIOSI: Exceptions, your BHonor? JAmbiguous.
» | MR. SHINN: The officer testifisd he found a gun and
. o | other exceptional things, your Henor.

” THE COURT: "Other exceptional thinga"?

2 | ' MR, SHINN: TYes.

2 MR. FITZGERALD: ’With a few minor exceptions, things

s | W £i0d in anybody's bouse.®
‘ 2% ;‘ THE WITNESS: That's coyrrect.

. MR. BUGLTOSI: I object on the ground it calls for a
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1 eonclasion, yow Honora

MR. SHINN: I am only asking what he found.

THE COURT: He can testify to what he weant by what
he sald.

MR. SHINM: YVYes, your Honor.

THE COURT: oOverruled, you may answer.

THE WITRESG&: Well, with the excepticon to the gun

| that wag Zfeund in the Tate reslderce, during a seaxch of
Garretson's residence, which iy the caretaker's house in the

| back, we turned up a fow so-~called sticks of marijuana.

And that wap the exception I was referxring to.
Othexr than that, most of the things that were

| there you would find in anybody's house.

Q BY MR. SHINN: Did you see a video tape?
A A video tape of what?
- Q Some tape, videg tape.
Do you have ik around hare? |
A T don't know what .you are xeferring to, Counsel. |
'MR. SHINN: May I approach the w:!.tnoss,. your Honor?
THE COURT: Yes. , '
Q BY MR. SHINN: I aw refarxing to Defendantsf! A,
did you sese that box before at the regidence?
A Koa. _
Q@  or a box similar to that at the vesidence?
A Ko, not that T recall.
Q officex, you atatad that you made a thorough
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1783 1 search, ix that correct?
. o | A Yeasg. |
: Q And your fellow officexs made a thorowgh search,

is that correct? ‘
MR, STOVITZ: That :s:alls for a conclusion of this
witpags, your HomoX, as to what ﬁoﬁaﬁd&y alse aid. - |

7 1 THE COURT: Bustained. 7 | | o
s | 9 BY MR. SEINN: Did You wea rironr fellow officers |

- 0 | searching around the house? |
0 | A  Yem.
. 'Q  and averything you testified to you found
s | except other things that you did not mention?

_ B ] MR. STOVITZ: That is objected to an unintelligible,
® w | yowr Honor.

3 i THEE OOURT: Sustained.
16 MR. SHINN: I wi:l.l( reframe the question, your Honeor.
a | Q BY MR. SHINN: Did you £ind a knife in this
. | house? . ‘
.y A No, I did not ~~ wall, let ma strike that.

s 0| I observed numerous knives in the houms.
21 ; Q Well, did vou see any one searching the sofa

T | or a chaiz?
23 '. A No, I waentt in the front room portion.
2 } Q pid you, yourself, search the sefx or the

. 2 - ¢halx?

2% | A Mo, I aid not.
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23

Q. Did you sas a blaody knife in the sink?

MR, SIOVITZ: That agsumes a fact not in evidence,
that there wass a hlpody knife :m tha xink.

THE COURT: Qverrule&. 5 '

| MR . STOVITZS 'mai: agsunas a fact not in evidence,
that there was 2 bloody knm m thea li‘n’k. 4
' THE COURT: Overruled, you may answar.

THE WITNESS: No. ) , o .
‘MR. SHINN: I have mo further quests.om. your Honor.
TEE COURT: Mr. Kamarek, ady questions? '
MR . KANAREK: Yes, your Honor. ' h

| CROSS-BXAMINATION

BY MR. KANARER:

- Q ofﬁcar o
MR KANAREK: May I appmaeh the witneam your Hpnox?

MHE QOURT:  Yes.
@ BY MR. KANAREK: Referring to People 's Exhibit
26, OFficer, T show you this window. That was the f:g:gnt of |

" the house?

A Yes. , ]

Q And is there any reason you did not go through
that window? |

- K certainly.

4 . What was the reasion you did not go through t’hs
window? A
| A Because T observed the screen had besn split.
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esd - .l | Not vanting to maka a Erontal entrance intp a
_ , | vesidence wheke there might be axmed suspscts inaide,
3 ‘for my own personal pafaety I elactad te take a less

4 obvious di.rection into the ranidenca, therehy going through |
s | a side window whers I could protect myaalf. |
6 1 .  Your si:am Qf mind was such. that, baged upan
. 7 I the information i:hat. you had had-cqncarning masibm T

" g ] homicides, and J.qqking at that scrasn and that cpan windaw.
o | was your state of mind such that you'felt that the indivi~
; 15 | dual oz individualw respongible anﬁamd through that wmdow

PRE MR. STOVITZ: sbjected to, your Honor, ambigum:u.
12 | compound, unintelligiblie. 5
| 13 | 'whe state of mind of this witness is mﬁrul. :
‘ .} 1 THE COURT: sustaiqea.
P 5| . @  BYMR. KANAREK: Well, Officer, am & police

<16 | officez: you have be«n ﬁraimd in connection with the
| 1 ' investigation of crime, ig that correct?
13 v 4 - Yes. | |
.19 | Q | Wall, based upon your experience, ’Qfﬂea;r.,
. 2 muld yon tell us, looking at this picture, is it your
2L 421 opinion that ~- apd looking at the sntire. scens thait you
2 | had thexe in front of you -~ is it your opinion that tha
23 J people Whé participated in this homicide entered through
2¢ | that window? _
. B MR, STOVITZ:; That is objectsd to as calling for

% | expert opinion, your Honor, conjecture and speculation.
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MR. YANAREK: Is counsel saying this police officer

i3 nok an expert?

THE COURT: Objection sustained.
MR, STOVITZS ﬁouid Your Honor please diract
Mr. Kaparek and Mr. Fitzgerald to address ths Court rather
than counsel .
THE COURY: Iet's proceed, gentlsmen. ,
MK. KANAREK: I doh't kelieve I addressed Mr. Stovitz.
THE COURT: You appeared bo be. ,
MR. KANAREK: I was looking in that direction, but I |

" wis not a.ddrasaing‘hmln )
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17e-1 1 Q Then, _Officer,, directing your attention to
_ | this picture, was it your state of mind thet you wished
. . to preserye this avidence as one of the reasons why you

1. d1dn't enter through the window?

" MR. smvma Imnaterial, your Honor.

MR. KANAREK: This man is meking ==

THE COURT: Overruled, you may answer.

THE WImESSz Yes.

= 1 BY MR. KANAREKX:

| Q@ - That was one of your réasqns, ‘right?

‘o A Yex. ' ' |

. Q And. your state of mind was such that you felt

5 1 that what we see in this pleture was ‘evidence that should

' | - | ot be disturbed, is that correct? '

' _A&..  That ig correct.

MR. KANAREK: Thank you, your Homor.

THE COURT: Mr. Hughes?

e | MR. HUGHES: I b‘eiieve, ‘your Honor, that siﬁce -

| becauae of the stipulation T sm not supposed to uk
quéstiom.

"0 ]

L
R

w |

- Howaver, T would ask in regatd to thah, youz

., | Homor, that during the Tate hmicide, aml witnesses that

| pertain only to that, that Miss Van Houten and, wy presanca »
. 2% . not be required in the eourtroom.
® | THE COURT: Well, T camot agres with tMt, sir.

. % ‘; MR. STOVITZ: May we call our mext vimess, youzx
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- Homox?

18

THE COURIL: Any redixect examination?
MR. STOVITZ: No, your Honox.
THE COURI: You may step down, sir.
THE WIINESS: Thank youm, your Henor.
‘IfHE COURT: Call youxr next witness.
MR, BUGLIOSL: Call Mr. Burbridge.
THE CLERK: Would you xaise your right hand, sir.
Would you please repeat after me:
1 do solemnly swear ==
THE WIINESS: I do solemmly swedr -~
THE CLERK: ==~ that the testimmy I may give --
THE WIINESS: ~= t:har: t:he testimony I may glve ==
THE CLERK: == :Lh t::,e cause now pending =«
THE WI‘ENESS. = in the cause now pen.di.ng -
THE CLERK:; -~ before’ thi.c court ~s
THE WIINESS: -~ before thi.s cmt -
THE CLERK: ~~- shall be t‘.he tmth -
THE WITNESS: -~ shall be the tzuth --
THE CLERK: -- the whole truth ~=
THE WITNESS: ~~ the whole truth ~-
THE CLERK: ~- and nothing but the truth ~-
THE WIINESS: ~- and nothing but the truth -«
ﬁiE CLERK: -~ go help me God.
THE WIINESS: =- so help me God.
THE CLERK: Would you he geated, please.
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1B} BY MR, BUGLIGSI.:

Would you please state and spell your pame
£or the record. ,
THE WITNESS: Robert E. Burbridge, B-u-r-b-r-i-d-g-e.
THE COURT: I did not get the spelling.
THE WITNESS: B-u-r-b-r-i-d-g-e.

ROBERT K. BURBRIDGE,
4 witness called by and on behalf of the People, having
been first duly sworn, was exaﬁined and testified asg
£ollows: | |

DIRECT EXAMINATION

] What is -jour occupation and assignment, sir?
A Police Officer, City of Lo# Angeles, assigned
to -the Metropolitan Division. |
Q On the date of August 9, 1969, did you proceed.
to the mddress at 10050 Cielo Drive, Los Angeles?
A Yes, sir. | -
Q,' You were working ocut of the West Los Apgeles

| - Division?

A - lYes, 'si‘r. L i : .

’ What i::!:m did you arrive aﬁp:oximately'[

. Approximately ten minutes fo 9:00.
Did you go there by yourself? |

> O B o

_Yen, sir.
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Q Did you enter the Polanski residence or the
Tate regidence?

A Yes, sir. _ |
Q You entered with 0fficer Whigenhunt?
A - | Yes, six, '

'Q  Through & window?

A Yes, sir.

] Is that the window shown in People's 118 for
identification?
& ' Yes, si%..

Q. Did you notice whether there ﬁafere apy outside

© 1ights on at the Tate resldence?

A Yes, sir, there were.
Q What lights were they? ey
A There vere some outdoor floodlights, and gonme

Christmss tree Lights all along a fence.
@  Outdoor floodlights you mean im front of the
residence?
A There wds one overlooking the éool and there
is one in the front, possibly a porch light.

Q@ . You mean near the front door of the Tate
‘residence? S
A Yes, sir.

Q And the other one was by the back door?
A Yes, the back door.
q Facing the pool?
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A Facing the pool.
. 2 Q Towards the caretaker's place?
- 3 A That's correck. '
& g I show you Pecple's 114 for identification,
5 | do you know what is shown in that photograph?
6 | A This photo depicts the Christmas tree lights
7 ~along the fence. o

8 | Q can you determime whether those lights were on

o | in the photgraph?
o | No, I ¢annot.
H Were they definitely on when you arrived there?
] Yes, sir.

B You entered the Tate residence, is that correct? |

' . 1 |
& : MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Honor, I have here two pleces of
y 6 | a gun grip, broken, may they collectively be marked

o P oo P

Yes; six.

7 | People's mext in order -- is that 1207

? 120 xad® | THE COURT: They will be so mexked.
9 ;A MR. BUGLIOSL: Two pieces collectively -~ strike thm:,.
* ¥ 1 gtrike that.
2 r'. . Let me mark one plece People's 120 and the other

Z | pecple's 121 for identification.
% | By MR. BUGLIOSI: .
| %} Q@ 1 show you People's 120 and 121 for identifica- |
.’ % | tion. Have you ever seen those two pleces of gun grips
%1 pefore?
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ME. KANAREK: Your Hoﬁor, I don't mind counsel's
alluding -~ | L

THE COURT: Sustained. You are characterizing the
object before it has been identified, Mr. Bugliosi.

BY MR. BUGLIODSI:

Q Have you ever seen those two pleces of wood
befoxe -~ I &m assuming they are wood, now, they might
not be.‘

A Yes, sir, they look like the same pleces that
were in the living room of the Tate residence.

.Q‘ | You gsaw these two pleces of, let's call it,
waod, on the floor of the Tate residence?

A Yes, sir.
Q Where on the floox?
A Just as you vome in the Eromt door there is

a slight entrance hall; it was on the carpeting just to

~ the left as you walk through the fromt door on the

catpetin,g .
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1=l . MR. BUGLIOSI: Your Honot, I hava here another
. x phatograph, depicting a chair with two -~ what appears to
: ; | e the same two pieces of wood bensath the chair.
. ' May it be markad Psoplets 122 for identifi-
. cation? |
(22 . THE COURT: It will be so warked.
) .l Q@ BY MR. BUGLIOSX: X show you People 's 122 for
| scentification. | |
. . | Do you know what is shown in that photograph?
ol A Yes, it's the two pieces of wood.
a | Q People 's 120 and 1217
. A Yes, mir.
i Q Thay are shown in Paoplo '8 142 for
. %l menm.ﬂaati.on?
1; A Yex, sir,
o Q You will notice that in this photograph these

17 | tWe pisces of wood appear to be beneath a chair, 18 that
s | correct?

- | A what is corzect. . .
] @ 1 Q Ware they beneath 2 chn;: when you first
g | Rxrived? '
% . A No, six,; they mumt bave baen moved or kich&
53 | to that location. ‘
54 Q You don 't know bow thay got "!:hi:m?
PS o | A I have no idea.
| | Q  Did you see any other piece of wood besides
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o

i6 |

these in the inside of the residence on the Eloor?

A

» O p O

Q

No, not that I can xemenbexr.

No other gmall pieces of wood -~
No, not that I remsmber.

~~ resenbling thome two pieéaS? a
Nao, sir.

Wexre you present when Officax'mmu and

Offjper wWhisenhunt took Mr. Garretson off the premises
and transported him to the police station?

a

& » o » O

sceng?
| A
Q
axound?
A

Yes ¥ aix.

Did you remain on the premizes?
Yem, sBlr.

Why did you remain?
To preserva the crime scene.

Did you alter anything at all at the crime

pid T alter anything?
Did you change anything, move anything

MR. BUGLIOSI: No further questions.
TH COURT: Cross-axamination.

CROSS~EXAMINATION -

BY MR. FITZGERALD:

Q.

Didpu kick those pleces ¢f wood itaems,
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1703 . | Bxhibits 120 and 121, under the pleces of furniture?
' A . Ne, Bir. '
Q Did you place them there in any rempect?
. d A - No, sir.
| Q Whan you found them they were wharze you said
"  : thay were, right?

\ 7 A Yes, pir.
R | MR. FITZGERALD: MNothing further.
= TEE COURY: Mr. Shinn?
o0 |
a - CROSS~EXAMINATION
19 EY MR. SHINN: ‘
s | - @ . oOfficer, when you found these pieces, was
. 1; anyone else pressent at that time, any other officers?
15 1 A I believe officer Whisenhunt was with me.
.1; 1] Q How about officer De Rosa, wax he prasent?
2 1 A Mo, mir, ' .
a1 " Q@ You found these pleces the first day you
19 | arzived there?
. o A Yex, #ir, ax we were woing through the house I
21 | %W it laying xight by the dooxr as I went into the living
"z | xoom. | |
w | O And did you call it to the attentlon of tie otber
g | officer? | o
‘ - : A Qfficer De Rosa ox Officer Whisenhunk?
% Q Whisenhunt.,

A Whisenbunt? I donm't believe se. I cannot

T - -
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1 1

recxll.

MR. SHINN: Nothing further, your Honor.
THE COURT: Mr. Kanarek.
MR. XANAREK: May I approach the witness, your Honor?
THE COURT: You may.

CROBS-EXAMINATION -

| BY MB. KANAREK:

Q- Q:Eﬁ.cer.. directing your atiention ¥o thems two
pieces of wood -~ :
MR. §TOVITZ: There are _acéu&lif three, 20 don't
lose the small one, Counsel.
MR. KANAREK: Very well, Counkel. o
0 B MR. RAARER: Directing yow attention to .
these threm pleces of wood, iw 11.'. x fair statement, Of:l';!.e#cr.

| that you a0 not Jnow the history of —- let me withdraw that.
ki |

You tell ug that thesa threée piaces appn#x to be

the piécei that are underneath, that \m here in the bicturé,

right?

MR. BTOVITZ: That is not the witmnx ! testinmony,
Counmel, he sald two pleces. '

MR. FITZGERALD: 1If you would divect Mr., Btovits to

' - properly 'objoct.

2¢ .

MR. STOVITZ: X object, your Honor, counsel im

| attempting to mislead this witness.

2% |

THE COURT: Overruled.
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Mr. stovitz, I admonish yon, sir, as I
&dmonished you in the past, you know hatﬁer than what you
are doing now,. "
Let Mr. Kanaxék ¢ond:uct his croas-examinatinn.
Mr. Kanarek, put the question mr&ctly to the
witnessy thexe was “hothing impropexr about the queﬁticn.
The witsess is perfectly capable of answaring 3 quastion. ,
THE WITNESS: Would you repeat the question, sir?
MR. KANAREK: Yes, Officer. . - ‘
Q | BY MR. KANAREK: You tell us that thén you came o
the Tate residence you saw certain itemg on the £loox,
certain pleces of wood, ip that correct?
A Yen, sir.
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18-1 4 Q@  Now, you tell us dlso that these two pieces,
_ 2 | ox t:hase‘ piéces of wood, whichever way you want to

. 3 | denominate it, appear to be the same as the vnes you saw

& when you went £o the ‘_fata regidence; ig that correct?

5 A Yes, siz.
6 Q@ You have no way of knowing whether, in fact,
. 7 | any or all or two of these pileces of wood are, in fact,

s | the same pleces of wood that you saw when you wexe at the
9 | ‘Tate residence; is that correct?

0 A Eregently?

ir e} Yes.

12 A '*I.‘hey appear to be the same, yed.
_ b They could posaibly be different. I didn't
® u | maxk them, 8o =~

15 Q So, as you sit there on the witness stand,

16 you have no way of knowing whether, in fact, these pisces
17 | are pleces that you paw, the pleces of wood that you have
18 testifled that you saw on the flooz?

19 A That is correct.
e | 4} Is that correct?
| a | A That is correct.
T = MR. KANAREK: Thank you.
2% | Thank you, your Honor.
| N THE COURT: Does that complete your examination?
| .. 25 MR. KANAREK: Yes, your Honor.

% f Thank you.
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2

THE COURT: A4ny redirect?
MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. BUGLIOSI:
Q Did you dg anything with the two pleces, six,
after you gaw them?
A Yes.
1 brought it ta the attention of the investi-
gating officers at the scene.
Q Who was that?
A At the time it was a detective from the Wast
Los Angeles Divigion, a Lieutensnt. I don't recall his
name.
MR. BUGLIOSI: No furthér quegtioms.
THE COURT: Anything further, gentlemen?
MR. KANARER: No.
MR, SHINN: No.
MR. HUGHES: No.
. THE COURT: You maty step down.
MR, KANAREK: Your Homor, I gather -~ I dom't know

', if T asked the Court, but as far ss the materfality and

relevaucy, I gather I have the same objection as far as
this witness 18 concerned?

THE ﬁOUR'!.‘:‘ Yes. '

MR. KANAREK: Thank you.
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MR, STOVITZ: Mr. Kilgrow.
(Mr. Kilgrow enters the courtroom.)
THE CLERK: Would you raise your right hand, pleages
Would you pledge repeat after me.
I do solemnly swear -~
THE WIINESS:! I do solemly swear -
THE CLERK: ~= that the testimony I may give ~=
THE WITNESS: -~ that the testimony I may give -~
THE CLERK: =~ in the cause now pending ~-
THE WITNESS: «- in the cause now peénding --
THE CLBRK: ~- before this court =~
THE WITNESS: -~ before this court -~
THE CLERK: -- shall be the truth -~
THE WITNESS: =~ shall be the txruth -~
THE. CLERK: =~ the whole truth -~
THE WITNESS: -~ the whole truth -~
THE CLERK: =< and nothing but the truth --
THE WITNESS: -~ aud naothing but the truth -~
THE CLERK: =~~ go help me God.
THE WITNESS: =~ g0 help wme God.
THE CLERX: Would you ba segted, please,
Would you draw the microphone back, sir.
Would you please state and spell your name
for the record.
THE WITNESS: My name is Raymond H. Kilgrow,
Kel~l-g=t-0~w.

o A
ak*
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follows:

called as a witness by and on behalf of the People, having
been first duly pworn, was examined end tegtified as

" BY MR. BUGLIOSI:

Q What is your business or pecupation, sin?
A I am a vepair foreman for the Pacific Telephone |
Company.
2] On the date of August the 9th, 1969, did you
proceed - to the address of 10050 Cielo Drive in the City of
Los Anéelea-?
A Yes, I did.

RAYMOND H, KILGROW,

DIRECY EXAMINATION
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Q And about what time aid you axxiwe there?

A It was approximataly -~ it was between 10:00
and 11:00 amm. I am not certain of the exact time.

4] What wasg your puryose for guing there, sir?

A I was ‘d&spabdhnd on a cgsa_.cf trouble from oux
diapeteh centar.

Q When you arxived at the scepe, what did you
ohaexve? ’ '

A Thare ware a n‘umbax of p‘iopia there; police
officars and newapiper mmrﬁr&: 'gnd pf cdouxse, oux
telephone service drops were laying on the ground.

¢ What did you may? Your telephone sarvice
what? o
The lead-in wires ware laying on the g:,:aun&'. :
Are you talking about telaphotie wires?

Yes.

> O

Q Is therd a telephone post near the gate to the

18 regidence thera?

A Yes, there ig.
Q The telephone wires which were, I presume,

" attached to the telephona pole, were where?

A They ware lying on the graund, on the
appon.iéa s#ide of the driveway, vhen I arrived.

Q2 They had fallen to the ground?

A Right.

Q How many wires had Fallen to the grouna?

A

Four, as near 28 I can racall.
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19 |

MR. BUGLIQSI: I have here a yxotoéraph.- your Honox,
depioting what appears to be a telephone and some
talephone wires. '

May it he markmd ag People's 123%

THE COURT: 123, It will be po marked.

MR, BUGLIOSI: Q I show you Feople's 123 for
identification. '

‘ ¥hat is show in that photograph, sir, 1f you
know? '
A (Pause.) _

Q@ . Do you sse a telephone pole in the photograph?
A Yes. '

Q | Do you sae it, siz?

A Ye=, I do.

Q Is that the telephone pole that you have heen
talking about in your testimony? '

A Wall, thix is a diffevent view than I ba& ok
the pole fiself, but it looks Iike the pola as neay as L
can tell. ‘

R You notice there are a few wires which appsax
to hava fallen to the grounds is that correot?

- A Yen .
Axe those talephone wi.ma% .
They look.like teldphone v&izea,, yean.
Did you i:epaizr thoge tajsphona wires? o
o of them, yes, SR : LR

h O o O
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Q

A
the investigation was finishad.

tima.

Q

What happened to the othexr two?
We left them lying on the grownd until after

We didn't do anything alme with them at that

Ware any of tha Ffour telephone wires draped

over the gate at the regidence?

B © B £ >

Yer, they wave.

When you arxived?

Yes.

Were all four draped ov&r tha gate?

Am near as I recall, I think they had baen

pulled back into the shrubbery, when I arrived.

rols,

Ok £ p O

o

2

Do you khow where these wires had been mevered? |
¥Where? '

Where. ,
Just a few inches from the attachments to the

‘ At the top of the pole?

Yas.
All four?
Right. | |
Yow wers aswisted by a gentleman by the nams Of |

Derick Gardnexr?

A
Q

Yasn,.

vho is alsc from the Telaphone Company?

r .
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16

25 |

A Yem, he is.
MR. BOGLIOEBI: 'Thank you.

I have no further guestions.
THE é‘om'ra MY. Fitagarald'?
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$B~1 M | CROSS ~EXAMINATION
» 2 ' BY ”Ry FITZGERALD:
’ o '3 ! Q ¥Wag there more than pne telephone line leading
" into the house?
s | . A Yas. ,
. Q vas there some reason for that?
) 4 A Yes.
) e | ‘ they had, #s T recall, sach 1ine had A numbex
" 9'§ on it, & pn:':l.-vntg number .
” Q Then how many lines were there altogather?
. A rour.
;2 Q In other words, the Tate residence, or the
13 | ¥esidence thers on Cielo Drive, had four saparats and
@ 4w | distinct telephone nusbers?
i A Well, if I yrecall corractly, there wera two
i~ | musbers going to one of 'i;he hovses on- the proparty, and
| 1%' the othér two to tha guest houss, or whatever it wax.
" 'Q  Did the multiple numbexs work pEf a rotaxy?
19' | A That I ¢ouldn 't uy';t’thu tima. I don't koaw.
w | Q  mow, I takm it tbat you wers directed by one of
. él | your supsriors o go to that location; is that carmt‘l '
P, A It vaxm the dlspatcher, yes. ‘
s | G And I take it that in the regular and ordinaxy | |
o4 | course of business with the phone company you have Nome soxt |
.’ 2 | of a job order or job tickat or repmir ﬁom?
2% | A Yesx.
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And customarily included on ong of those forms

Not all of the numbers, no. Usually just one

number, tha first number.

Q
A
Q
A

Did you have & number on the job ticket?
Yas.

What wag the number, do you recall?

I don 't recall the number, no.

MR, FITZGERALD: I have nothing furthaiu
PHE: COQURT: Any guastions, Mr. Shinn?
MR . SHINN: No questions.

THE COURT: M. Kanarek?

MR. KANARER: No questions. Thank you.
THE COURT: Any radirect?

MR. BUGLIOSI: Yes, sir.

REDIRECT BXAMINATION

BY MR » ‘BIELIOB,’::

Q T show you Feopls's 24 for identification.
Do you m the telaphone role in thig aerial -
photograph, sir?
A Yes, I do.
Q VWhers is i1t?
A Bight hore. :
Q@  on this j{iwtagraph 1t ix about an inch and a:‘

quarter from the gate?
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A Yes.
Q 7o the right?
A Yen .,

MR. BUGLIOBI: Thank you.
Ro further questlons.
THE COQURT: Anything further, gentlemen?
MR. FITZGERALD: Nothing further.
THE COURT: You may step down, sir.
ME. FPITZGERALD: Could counsel approach the bench,
your Honox?
THE COURT: Yes. _
(Whareupon, all counsel approach thh‘bamh and
the following proceedings ocour at the bench outside of
the hearing of the jury:)
MR, _FI'!ZGERAUJ; T wanted to catch tha Court before
the Court: &djomhd.
Myself, Mr. Hughes and Mr. Shinn would like to

18 | be excused from baing here tomorrow morning at 8:30.

Actually, we thought we. Joined in this motion,
but apparently your Honor's remarke this morning wonid seem
to indicate that we have not, a,nd wa peed to get
declaxations prepaxed, and so on. . . : : |

THE COURT: Tha reason I saild that: ig because iu is |
meaninglegs for you to join in the ﬁotion si.nce Your clienti
are in another jail and the facta that apply to Mr. Manwon’

don tt: apply to tham. oLy

MR. FITZGERALD: There was a similarity of issves.
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lwhat I am going to £ind -~= hit i€ I should fing that
le. Manson im sntitled to some relief, I couldn't make the

- B4

oF COPRT: Even if I should #ind =~ I don't know

gawe finding with respsct to your clients. There is no .
avidence to support it.
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18¢~1 1’ MR. SHINN: Your Houor, may I say something in that
® , | Tegard?
i THE COURT: Yes, .
p | MR, SHINN: I believe all defendants in this cane

5 | camot have an interview with thelr wituesses and their
¢ | @ttoimeys around & table, your Homor. It is the same

*

. z“;-thing. . Lt
’ g I talked to Chief Kramer, and he --
i 9 | - THE COURT: T am not ujim¥%£ yoﬁ cm’éxﬁm the
g I motion, Mr. Shinn., All I am saying iz that you haven't
p | wede it.
13 MR. SHINN: And supported it?
. ”  MR.FITZGERALD: Right,
. Y . | : We would like to be excuged from appearing
g5 | tomorrow inasmuch as our sppesrance is pretty superfluous.
s THE COURT: 1 bave no vbjection to that,
57 R 1 assume that you are withdrawing your motion?
.  MR. SHINN: Until a later time when we will file our
1w | declaratfons. , |
. P MR. FITZGERALD: We will File declarations.
o | THE COURT: Well, just 8¢ the record will be clear,

2 | 1 will not be able to make any finding with respect to

s | your client until such time as there is a showing one way
| 24 | or #nother.
® = MR. FITZGERALD: That is our understanding. Right.
“ % | ' THE COURT: Of eouvse, you are not prejudiced . -
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18c~2 2 by not being here. You can file such a moti.on- whenever
, | You deem it necegsary.
. MR. FITZGERALD: Right.
& |  THE GOURT: So yauwill not be required to be hexe,
g 1 : MR. FITZGERALD: I algo understand that they don't
s | have smy more witnesses at the pregent time.
, e _THE COURT: Are you ready, then, to adjourn?
¢ 8 '} MR. BUGLIOSI: . ‘(es,r.-ymr Honor., It is close to
- ® o | 415, o - ; e
1 . THE COURT: All right, o
u 8130 for Mr. Kanarek and Mr. Mamson.
| 12. - MR. BUGLIOSI: There is no meed for the prosecution
) 1 | to be here, is there? o T
® . THE COURT: No tieed for the District Attorney to he
_ ! here. S
6 | ' MR. BUGLIOSI: Right.
17 | THE COURT: The County Coungel will be here.
5 | MR. BUGLTOSI: Right,
19 THE COURT: And Mr. Manson will be here.
A .2‘0"‘ , MR. BUGLIOSI: Right.
. 21 {  THE COURT: I see no reas.on why the female defendants
6 ‘22 | should be here. 1 ‘
23 MR, FIZZGERALD: Right. May they also be sxcused?
2 | THE COURZ: Is that agreeable, Mr. Hughes?
. 23 | MR, HUGHES: Yes, '
2% THE COURT: Mr. Shinn?
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MR. SHINN: Yes. WNo objection.
THE COURT: The women defendents are excussd.
All right, pentlemen.
MR. FITZGERALD: Thank you.
MR. BUGLIOSI: Thank you.
(Whereupon all counsel return to their
respective places at counmel table and the following

-,

proceedings occur in open court within the pregsence and
hearing of the jury:) '

MR. STOVITZ: Does your Honor hdve Exhibit 123,
the photograph of the outside of the houae?

THE COURT: No, I do not.

~ We will adjourn at this time, ladies and
gentlemen, ‘ CepE 0RO
m.*’m&:e& and Mr. Mangon will return at
8130 tomoryow morning. o SN
The Jury 1is ex:.;used ﬁntil 9:45, our rag&la‘ib :

trial time. S F

Do not converse with anyone nox £orm or

express any opinion regarding the case uﬁtill it ig
#inally submitted to you.

9:45 tomoxrow moxning.
(Whereuponi at 4:13 p.m. the court was in

recess.,)
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